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Useful Links

Protocol Links 
Passport Information and Forms - 
http://web.archive.org/web/20050114022204/http://travel.state.gov/passport_services.html 
The Electronic Embassy - http://web.archive.org/web/20050114022204/http://www.embassy.org/  
The CIA Factbook and Publications - 
http://web.archive.org/web/20050114022204/http://www.odci.gov/cia/publications/pubs.html 
Library of Congress, Country Studies - 
http://web.archive.org/web/20050114022204/http://lcweb2.loc.gov/frd/cs/cshome.html  
The Web of Culture - http://web.archive.org/web/20050114022204/http://www.webofculture.com/ 
U.S. Department of State - http://web.archive.org/web/20050114022204/http://www.state.gov/index.html

     
Trade Links  
U.S. Department of Commerce/International Trade Administration - 
http://web.archive.org/web/20050114022204/http://www.ita.doc.gov/ 
U.S. Department of Commerce/Commercial Services - 
http://web.archive.org/web/20050114022204/http://www.usatrade.gov/ 
North American International Trade Cooridor Partnership - 
http://web.archive.org/web/20050114022204/http://www.naitcp.org/  
Missouri Department of Economic Development - 
http://web.archive.org/web/20050114022204/http://www.ded.state.mo.us/  
Greater Kansas City Chamber of Commerce - 
http://web.archive.org/web/20050114022204/http://www.kcchamber.com/ 
Greater Kansas City World Trade Center - 
http://web.archive.org/web/20050114022204/http://www.kctrade.com/ 
Economic Development Corporation of Kansas City - 
http://web.archive.org/web/20050114022204/http://www.edckc.com/  
International Trade Club of Greater Kansas City - 
http://web.archive.org/web/20050114022204/http://www.itckc.org/ 
Kansas City SmartPort - 
http://web.archive.org/web/20050114022204/http://www.kcsmartport.com/index.htm 
Greater Kansas City Foreign Trade Zone - 
http://web.archive.org/web/20050114022204/http://www.foreign-trade-zone.com/g_existingzones.htm  
U.S. Small Business Administration of Kansas City,MO - 
http://web.archive.org/web/20050114022204/http://www.sbaonline.sba.gov/mo/kansas/  
Hispanic Chamber of Commerce - 
http://web.archive.org/web/20050114022204/http://www.hispanicchamberofkc.com/ 
International Business Opportunities Centre - http://web.archive.org/web/20050114022204/http://www.e-
leads.ca/cancompanies/default-e.asp  
Mexico Business Links - http://web.archive.org/web/20050114022204/http://www.trace-
sc.com/business.htm 
    

Tourism Links 
World Tourism Organization - http://web.archive.org/web/20050114022204/http://www.world-tourism.org/ 
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Travel Industry Association of America - http://web.archive.org/web/20050114022204/http://www.tia.org/ 
International Trade Administration/Tourism Industries - 
http://web.archive.org/web/20050114022204/http://tinet.ita.doc.gov/ 
Missouri Division of Tourism - 
http://web.archive.org/web/20050114022204/http://www.missouritourism.org/ 
Kansas Department of Commerce and Housing - 
http://web.archive.org/web/20050114022204/http://kdoch.state.ks.us/ProgramApp/home.jsp  
Convention and Visitors Bureau of Kansas City - 
http://web.archive.org/web/20050114022204/http://www.visitkc.com/  
Hotel and Motel Association of Greater Kansas City - 
http://web.archive.org/web/20050114022204/http://www.kansascitylodging.org/ 

   

 

Kansas City Links 
Kansas City, Missouri Government Site - 
http://web.archive.org/web/20050114022204/http://www.kcmo.org/ 
Kansas City International Welcome Site - 
http://web.archive.org/web/20050114022204/http://www.kansascityusa.org/ 
Kansas City Area Development Council - 
http://web.archive.org/web/20050114022204/http://www.smartkc.com/ 
International Relations Council - 
http://web.archive.org/web/20050114022204/http://www.internationalrelations.org/  
International Visitors Council - 
http://web.archive.org/web/20050114022204/http://exchanges.state.gov/education/ivp/civ.htm  
Kansas City Japanese Consulate - http://web.archive.org/web/20050114022204/http://www.embjapan.org/
Kansas City Mexican Consulate - 
http://web.archive.org/web/20050114022204/http://www.mexonline.com/consulate.htm 
KC Arts Council - http://web.archive.org/web/20050114022204/http://www.artslinks.org/ 
International Alliance Group - 
http://web.archive.org/web/20050114022204/http://www.kcmo.org/international.nsf/web/eiag?
opendocument  
United Nations Association of Kansas City - http://web.archive.org/web/20050114022204/http://una-
kc.org/

 

   

 

International Organization Links 
The United Nations - http://web.archive.org/web/20050114022204/http://www.un.org/ 
Sister Cities International - http://web.archive.org/web/20050114022204/http://www.sister-cities.org/ 
People to People International - http://web.archive.org/web/20050114022204/http://www.ptpi.org/ 
Rotary International - http://web.archive.org/web/20050114022204/http://www.rotary.org/ 
National Council for International Visitors - 
http://web.archive.org/web/20050114022204/http://www.nciv.org/ 
Heart to Heart International - http://web.archive.org/web/20050114022204/http://www.hearttoheart.org/

 

   
    

  

Click on a flag below to translate this web page into the language corresponding to the flag. Translated links to external sites may not be 
functional. This computerized translation is intended to provide only the gist of the original web page and should not be regarded as 

accurate.
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